
December 23, 2024 

Addendum No. 01 

File Reference Number:  RFQ 2024 072 

Title: Purchase of Five (5) Seacans 

RE: Clarifications/Questions 

Please refer to the following information/clarification:  

Item 1:  Please advise if ONTC is looking for used containers or new containers. 

Answer: Used  

Item 2: Will ONTC agree to extend the submission deadline for RFQ 2024 072 – Purchase of 
Five (5) Seacans.?  

Answer: Yes. The new submission deadline is now Friday, January 10, 2025. However, the 
delivery date for the Seacans will remain March 31, 2025. 

Item 3: Part 3 – RFQ Specifications – Schedule 3-A – Scope of Work – Specifications 

Item No. 03 – Custom Built Two (2) 40’ Standard (8’6”) Used, for North Bay, ON. 

a) What is the intended use for this building?

Answer: This building will replace the existing storage building that is currently being used 
to store equipments and materials. 

b) Is a building permit required for this type of building? If yes, will the buyer obtain the
permit?

Answer: A building permit will not be required. 

c) What type of foundation will this structure be placed on? Concrete pad or another type?

Answer: The foundation will be a ballast gravel base. 
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d) Will these containers be placed side by side or end to end?

Answer: Side by side with no center wall through the middle. 

e) Can ONTC agree to exclude site works after delivery and have the joining completed by
local contractors?

Answer: The site work shall be completed by the seacan builder or their sub-contractor. 

f) Can ONTC accept revising the specification of container item 3 to consist of two single,
separate modified containers?

Answer: ONTC will not be able to accept the structure as two (2) separate units. They will 
need to be joined as one with no center wall through the middle.  

This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFQ. 

Regards, 

Brinda Ranpura 
Procurement Contracts Specialist  
brinda.ranpura@ontarionorthland.ca 
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